Osawatomie, Kansas. **June 11, 2020.** The Council Meeting was held at Memorial Hall. Mayor L. Mark Govea called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. Council members present were LaDuex, Macek, Diehm, Hampson, Dickinson, and Caldwell. Council members Walmann and Wright were absent. City Staff present at the meeting were: City Manager Michael Scanlon, City Clerk Tammy Seamands, Assistant to the City Manager Samantha Moon, Human Resource Officer Ashley Kobe Nuisance Officer David Ellis and City Attorney Richard Wetzler. Members of the public present were Virginia Adams, Betty Varnell, Darlene Barbosa, Roy Seichepine, Teresa Seichepine, Dale Shay and Jo Shay.

## **INVOCATION.** Virginia Adams, Community of Christ

**CONSENT AGENDA.** Approval of the June 11<sup>th</sup> Agenda; May 28<sup>th</sup> Council Minutes, Pay Application – Tyler Technologies - \$1,548.22, and May 2020 Register Report. **Motion** made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to Approve the consent agenda as presented. Yeas: All.

**COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.** - Roy Seichepine has been working with Mike Scanlon and Ed Beaudry but "10 Acres" is still not mowed, it has overgrown trees and mice. Seichepine would like to know where the City is on getting this issue resolved. Mayor Govea stated that the property would be mowed over the weekend. City Manager Scanlon said that his position on this property is that it is residential property and if the vegetation reaches 12 inches and the owner does not mow the property the City will mow it. This will be handled just like every other residential property that we currently mow.

Darlene Barbosa – Believes that the people that live at 313 Lincoln is running a salvage yard. They have pickup trucks, flat bed trucks and dump trucks lined up the street with cars and car parts on them. There is not much room for cars to get through on that street and it is very dangerous. Mayor Govea stated that the City Manger was taking an official note of the property and would look into this.

**PUBLIC HEARINGS. - None** 

**PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS. - None** 

**UNFINISHED BUSINESS. -** None

**NEW BUSINESS.** 

FIREWORKS STAND APPLICATIONS – Dale & Jo's Fireworks and Eddie's Fireworks, LLC. - **Motion** made by Hampson, seconded by Caldwell to Approve the Firework Stand Applications for Dale & Jo's Fireworks and Eddies Fireworks, LLC as presented. Yeas: All.

RESOLUTION NO. 794 ESTABLISHING BUDGET POLICIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 – **Motion** made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to approve Resolution No. 794

Establishing budget policies for fiscal year 2021 as presented. Yeas: (5) LaDuex, Macek, Caldwell, Dickinson and Diehm Nays: (1) Hampson

RESOLUTION NO. 795 – ESTABLISHING A CALENDAR FOR AN UPDATE TO THE CITY OF OSAWATOMIE'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN – **Motion** made by Hampson, seconded by Macek to approve Resolution No 795 Establishing a Calendar for an update to the City of Osawatomie's Comprehensive Plan as presented. Yeas: All.

RESOLUTION NO. 796 – APPROVING RENEWAL RATES FOR HEALTH INSURANCE AND SETTING CONTRIBUTION AMOUNTS FOR THE CITY AND EMPLOYEES – **Motion** made by Caldwell, seconded by LaDuex to approve Resolution 796 Approving renewal rates for health insurance and setting contribution amounts for the City and employees as presented. Yeas: All.

## **COUNCIL REPORTS.**

Dan Macek ~ Thanked Scanlon and staff for working on the patio at the lake. Pavers will be delivered in another week so they can start on laying them.

Cathy Caldwell ~ Ryan Maddox has posted on Facebook that the pride committee is going to meet on June 23<sup>rd</sup> at 6:30 p.m. at the John Brown Shelter House. Caldwell stated that something needs to be done with the brush, grass and weeds on "10 Acres".

Kenny Diehm ~ Health insurance continues to increase but the City did not give employees raises this year. Diehm hopes that next year consideration is given to increase wages for staff.

Karen LaDuex ~ Shay Hanysak is working at Lake Region Solid Waste Authority. Hanysak is asking if there is a location in the City that Ripple Glass Recycling could place a dumpster for glass recycling.

**MAYOR'S REPORT** ~ Recommends checking out the weekly update that is posted on the City's Facebook page on Friday afternoons. Govea is considering starting Coffee with the Mayor to allow citizens to ask questions regarding issues or items that are on the agenda in a more social setting. July 31<sup>st</sup> – August 1<sup>st</sup> is the Governing Body Institute in Manhattan. Govea is attending a League Governing Body Meeting in Lawrence Friday.

## CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS.

Mike Scanlon ~ Presented a Five-Year Financial Forecast on the general fund revenues.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION.** None.

## OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS.

Motion made by Hampson, seconded by C	Caldwell to adjourn. Yeas: All. Mayor
declared the meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m.	
	/s/ Tammy Seamands
Ta	ammy Seamands, City Clerk